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Berkhout, Keith

From: Patrick Griffin <pgriffin@gwmwlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 10:17 AM
To: VanKerkhoff, Mark; Berkhout, Keith
Cc: Chad Ford; info@tebruggeengineering.com
Subject: EX: Camp Dean Road Zoning Petition

Mark and Keith: 
 
Following up our telephone call, the PeƟƟoner would like to request a conƟnuance of next Tuesday’s ZBA hearing to the next available date in January.  In the 
interim, I will be reaching out to the Village of Sugar Grove to explore some of the ideas we discussed, and I’ll keep you up to date. 
 
   Patrick M. Griffin  |  Partner    
   GRIFFIN WILLIAMS McMAHON & WALSH, LLP 
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